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and has graduated classe: that have gone into all parts of the country to
refleet evedit upon the institution, and impart the blessings which edueated
minds and cultivated hearts are sure to confer.

In the year 1856 the chapel was destroyed by fire, but it was rebwilt in
the following autumn.  In 1859 additions were made to the building on the
north, and the part, originally two, was increased to three stories.

The main building, with the exception of the extension®on the north,
which contains the dining room and nine music rooms, is one hundred and
seventeen feet in length by forty-two feet in width. The extension added
to the former makes a total length of one hundred and seventy-seven
feet. The edifice is built of brick, on a splendid elevation, with the main
approach from Sharon avenue, upon which it is situated. A capacions
veranda on the east looks out upon the ample grounds that surround the
building, the lower parts of the village, the railroad, and the remote farms
that gently swell into hills in the distant east. On the north-east is the
chapel, a two-story brick edifice, sixty-eight by forty-five feet, containing a
study room in the second =tory that occupies the full size of the building, and
six recitation rooms on the first floor.  The main building will comfortably
aceomiodate seventy-five boarding pupils.  But thiz by no means compri-e=
the whole school.  About fifty scholars are in regular daily attendance, who
reside in Glendale and Springdale, which i= adjacent, and in Lockland, Car-
thage, and other towns accessible by rail.

The eourse of study is unusually thorough and complete, and is alike
credituble to Mr. Potter, who has elevated the standard of female eduea-
tion, and to the patrons of the school, who have been able to appreciate the
labors and judgment of this sterling and popular edueator,  Musie has heen
made, for many years, a matter of special attention. An institution
in the midst of a quiet suburb, surrounded by the homes of the
refined and edueated, and removed from the circumstances that frequenthy
embarass the best-regulated mstitugions, with a thorough and proper cour=e
of stady, and competent instructors, could not well enjoy & less success than
has for several years distinguizhed thiz school,
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Holroyd, and John Titus, vestrymen.  Services were held in private houses
and school-houses until about three years ago, when a small chapel was
erected on Sharon avenue. The present vector iz the Rev. C. H. Young.
The congregation has completed a new edifice on the summit of the hill,
south of Sharon avenue, at a cost of twenty thousand dollars.  The building
is Gothie; a simple nave church, with two transepts, eleven by thirteen foet
in the clear—one of the latter intended for the organ and the other
the vestry. The material is blue limestone, rock-faced, uncoursed, with
freestone dressings to windows, buttresses, and gables.  The aundience
room is thirty by sixty feet, with ceiling of’ arched and molded timber ribs,
springing from buttresses that rise between the windows, The chancel is
oetagonal, and separated from the main building by an ornamented arch.
The side windows are mullion, and of stained glass, while a triple window
adorns the front. The building is covered with slate. The spire is ninety
feet in hight, fifty feet of which are constructed of stone, and the remainder of
timber, with a slate covering. The main entrance to the building is through
the hase of the tower, while the vestry iz reached through a side opening.

This handsome chureh edifice will accommodate about twe hundred and
fifty persons, and was oceupied hy the congregation the first time Sab-
bath, May 30, 1869. When finished inside, as it will be, to correspond
with the elegance of its exterior, it will be one of the most attractive of our
suburban churehes. The architect: are Anderson & Hannaford, of this
city.

CHURCIL OF THE NEW JERUSALEM.

The Church of the New Jerusalem (Swedenborgian) is unique, and,
withal, one of the neatest, most cozy places of worship that can be found in
our suburbs.  Not that a large outlay has been made upon it, for it is a
frame structure and eomparatively plain, but that it seems to have been con-
structed with a view to elegant simplicity. [t occupies a site in the shade
of a beautiful forest on Congress avenue, where the grand old trees stand
like solemn sentinels to guard it from harm.
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1854, and has resided herve uninterruptedly since that time.  He has between
five and six acres of land that slope geutly to the east. He has a fine
lawn, a few forest trees, a graveled drive, and a splendid eastern outlook.
His residence is n spacious two-story brick, with six gables, and verandas on
the east and in the recess on the north.  His dwelling fronts on Fountain
avenue, though the grounds extend quite throngh to both Magnolia and
Woodbine avenues.  The Judge, too, has a library of great value. In addi-
tion to a large number of hooks on the law, he has one of the finest collec-
tions of theological, classical, and miscellaneous works that can be found
in our =ubnrbs,

Immediately adjoining Judge Matthews, on the south, is the snug home
of N. Goldsmith, on the corner of East Fountain and Magnolia avenues,
Mr. Goldsmith has two and one-half acres of land, that slope to the zouth-
east, and, inasmuch as he has a beautiful open lawn in that direetion, enjoys
a landzeape of unusual beauty. He has a roomy. story-and-a-half frame
cottage, that combines, with his grounds, to make a most comfortable and
attractive home.,

On the same square of Judge Matthews are the premises of R. M. Shoe-
maker, abont four acres in extent. He ha< a brick residence of two stories,
with a French roof. A airy iron veranda embraces the front, and an
ornamental portico faces the east.  Mr. Shoemaker, with his large grounds,
beautiful surroundings, and tasteful house, has one of the attractive places
of thix suburh.  He removed to Glendale and to this spot in 1855, and is,
conzequently, among the pioncers of that beautiful locality. .

Opposite the place of Mr. Shoemaker iz Jolm R. Wright's, on the north-
east corner of Laurel and Fountain avenues. My, Wright has a two-story
brick edifice, evected by Mr. Gros. A broad veranda on the south looks
out upon beautiful grounds, filled with young forest and shade trees, shrub-
bery, and flowers.

On the north side of Fountain avenue, opposite the premises of Judge
Matthews, is the comfortable place of John L. Miner, Esq., embraced by
both Fountain and Myrtle avenues.  Mr. Miner has not the state of sowe
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quite too small, however, for the demands of his ample stock of books, ete.
The room is wainseoted in black walnut and oak, and ceiled with the same
material. It is a vich apartment in appearanee, with shelves erowded with
standard works of history and literature, and embellished with many rare
and valuable volumes of literature and art, whieh industry and money have
seenred in this eountry and in Europe.

Moving westwardly up Wood avenue, on the north-east corner of that
street and Congress avenue, we reach the residence of John D. Jones.
The substantial brick dwelling, with its front tower, through which it is
approached, i< almost hidden by the splendid evergreens that thickly stud
the yard and rear their dark forms in rich luxurianee overhead.

On the same squave with Mr. Jones’ and Mr. Kobhl's, if an irregular traet
can be ealled a square, is the residenee of Charles Davis.  Mr. Davis is on
the south-west eorner of Forest and Erie avenues, and has grounds of six
aeres, handzomely kept.  Sinee the present owner eame here, seven years
ago, the house and premises have been greatly improved.  Mr. Davis has a
grapery filled with the rarest varieties of foreign grapes—Golden, Black,
and Champion Hamburg, White Museat, Muscadine, ete.  In additien to
this, he haz erected an orehid house, which is filled with delieate and rare
fruits that ean only, in this elimate, be produced nnder glass. The sur-
roundings are in every way inviting, and, under the diligent hand of its
present owner, will soon become one of the most attractive places of our
suburbs.

Among the amplest grounds and most substantial structures are those of
Thomas Johnston, bounded by Congress, Iorie, and Sharon avenues.  DMr.
Johnston has a large two-story brick residenee, with verandas on three
sides, upon which vines have been earvefully trained. His broad grounds,
about six and three-quarters acres, are supplied with fruit trees, shrubbery,
and flowers, and interseeted by a smooth graveled drive, His premises are
inelosed by a thrifty hedge, and skirted by rows of handsome young
maples.

On the south-east corner of Sharon and Forest avenues iz the neat and
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On Sharon avenue, extending quite from Laurel to Willow avenue, but
fronting on Laurel, is the residence of Capt. T. J. Haldeman, one of the
best in Glendale.  This house was originally evected hy Wm. B. Moores,
but has been greatly improved by the Captain sinee he came here in 1867,
The building iz a large, two-story, well-finished, brick edifice, with verandas
embracing both the east and west fronts. The Captain has spacions
grounds, a fine view, heantiful lawn, and finely-graveled dvives.

Immediately adjoining this; on the south, is the tasteful residence of Wm.
S, Grandin, a two-story brick, with an observatory, and a veranda on the
upper north front, looking out upon the splendid rural scene to the east.
Mr. Grandin’s grounds are well filled with shrubbery, evergreens, and
shade trees, and are inumediately in connection with Captain Haldeman’s
premises.  Both grounds ave intersected by the same drives, and are used
i common.

On sharon avenue, immediately opposite Captain Haldeman’s, is the res-
idence of Daniel DeCamp, a handsome, two-story brick edifice, with a
veranda on the lower south front, and a bay window on the south. The
grounds are well set in evergreens, and slope handsomely to the avenue.
The whole premises ave attractive, and are among the best of Glen-
dale.

The venerable Robert Crawford has a place of about four acres on the
uorth side of Sharon avenue.  He has a two-story editice, near Willow ave-
nue, surronnded by thick shrubbery, with shade and fruit trees, and flowers
in abundance.  Mr. Crawford was one of the earliest citizens of Cincinnati
to take up his residence in Glendale, and is, we believe, the oldest merchant
now living that was in Cincinnati when he came to this city in 1814 He
has a pleasant home in which to spend the evening of life, and has no
inclination to exchange it for the smoke and dust that enveloped him duving
a good part of hiz husiness eaveer. ‘

East of Mr. Crawlord's, on the oppoesite side of Willow avenue, is the
residence of Charles I8, Spinning, a two-story edifice, erected eight years
ago,  Mr. Spinning has a tastetul dwelling, with veranda on the lower
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On the north of Mr. Bateman’s is the new residence of Mrs. Fenton
Lawson, a two-story brick, with Mansard roof, supplied with all the con-
veniences of a modern honse.  This was erected in 1869 by the late Dr.
Samuel Robbins, a sterling citizen, a valuable member of hoth chureh and
society, who died hefore the entire completion of the dwelling which he was
uilding for hiz own occupancy.  He did much to improve Glendale, hav-
ing erected some of the finest residences in the place. He worked for
Gilendale; so did he for humanity; for the man who erects homes of con-
venience and taste in the country, for those who have not the eourage to do
more than seriously consider & removal from a crowded city when every-
thing is provided, does a work of benevolence,

On the corner of vy and Magnolia avennes, on a handsome elevation, ix
the residence of Mr. Gunnison, a new two-story brick edifice, handsomely
finizhed bhoth within and without, and commanding a fine view of the valley
and higher lands in the distance.

Between the two last buildings iz the re<idence of James Bell, a neat,
comfortable home, oceupying the same elevation which is graced by the res-
idences that =0 handsomely flank it.

The end of the eatalogue is now approached; but the best is sometimes
saved for the last.  We leave the highlands and descend to the railroad,
wending onr way along the extension of Magnolia avenue. At its intersec-
tion with Greenville avenue we turn sharply to the north, and, passing a
cottage or so, reach the splendid new residence of D. MeLaren, recently
erected by Daniel DeCamp, another patron of Glendale, who has given it
some of its most beautiful ornaments. The house iz a commodions two-
story brick, with extensive verandas and tasteful architectural adormments,
The lawn, which gently descends from the dwelling to the avenue, is broad
and heautiful.  Tts smooth, velvety surface more resembles the carefully-
kept lawns of Clifton than any in Glendale. There is no more inviting,
more tasteful, residence in this snburb than that which has hecome the home
of the well-known superintendent of the road to which Glendale owes its

loeation.
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caves, wants relaxation; and he who teaches a business man how most
easily and perfectly to dismizs the cares of the day when he enters the
portals of hiz home, makes no small contribution to the sum of human hap-
piness. In the first place, a man at Glendale cultivates the habit of ceas-
ing work at a certain hour, However hard he may labor for the time
being, he does not entertain the idea of postponing his departure beyond
the regular period, beeanse he does not control the departure of the train.
Again, the railroad company has a car that is specially set apart for Glen-
dale passengers, so that the moment a man enters he is at once among a
considerable number of his acquaintances. With these he engages in con-
versation that vapidly dislodges the burdens of business or the perplexities
of public duties. O, if he chooses, he reads the evening papers, and, in
the midst of the world's events, soon forgets the load with which he leaves
his counting-room or office.  If' he chooses to do neither, hut rather to look
out upon the panorama of Joveliness that swiftly glides hefore him, and
watch the play of the light of the declining sun upon the adjacent hills, and
the shadows in the valleys, as evening prepares the sweet fields and pleasant
homes for the drapery of the night, what could more successfully relieve
him of the harness of the day, and prepare him, with cheerfulness and
gratitude, to approach the loved ones who anxiously await his coming ?

COXNCLUSION.

Thus we have endeavored to give a picture of another of the beautiful
surroundings of Cincinnati, If it is not acceptable, it is the faunlt of the
artist, not the subject, for the latter abounds in a combination of attrac-
tions that distinguishes it among the many beautiful suburbs of this city.

Nor is the village finished. Each year the roads are improved, new
dwellings erected, and new inhabitants attracted to its quiet borders.
A town hall will soon he erected, the council having been authorized by
a vote of the people to buildl a brick edifice for municipal purposes that
shall have rooms for the public offices, hesides a hall for general meetings.







